
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

APRIL 2022 (AS OF APRIL 29, 2022)  

 

 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  10.9 mg/L (30 Max.) 10.1 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   32.7 mg/L (30Max.) 24.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile   12.5 mg/L (25 Max.) 9.9 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   12.3 mg/L (25 Max.) 14.5 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE            PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    5/4/2022  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The project is substantially complete. 

The project closeout is currently underway.   

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contractor 

began working on September 10, 2021. The contractor has successfully completed 12,849 linear 

feet of 26,215 linear feet of the pipe bursting project to date.  

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The project is substantially 

complete. The project closeout process has begun.  

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists of pipe bursting 18,858 linear feet of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 398 services. The contract was executed in January 2022, but the 

Notice to Proceed has not been issued.  

 

Bridgeway Pump Station Gravity Conversion: This project consists of installation of 

approximately 2,367 linear feet of 8” gravity sewer in order to decommission the Bridgeway 

Pump Station. The project is substantially complete. 

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 20,955 linear feet of 6”-15” secondary sewer mains. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued March 29, 2022. The cleaning and televising of the lines will begin May 9, 

2022.  

 

Lower Riverside Interceptor CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: This project consists of 

CIPP rehabilitation of 4,344 linear feet of 54” reinforced concrete pipe. The scope of the project 

begins two line segments upstream of the Faulkner Lake WRF headworks and continue upstream 

for 4,344 linear feet. The Notice of Award was issued to Insituform Technologies, LLC on 

March 16, 2022. A preconstruction conference is scheduled for May 11, 2022.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This 

project consists of pipe bursting rehabilitation of 27,194 linear feet of 6” and 8” secondary 

sanitary sewer mains and external reconnection of approximately 493 services. The Notice to 

Proceed was issued on April 25, 2022. The pre-CCTV and cleaning are underway.   

 

Biosolids Removal and Land Application: This project consists of removal of approximately 

3,000 Dry Tons of biosolids from the Five Mile Creek Polishing Pond and approximately 3,500 

Dry Tons of biosolids from the Faulkner Lake east lagoon. The removal process is scheduled to 

begin this month if the weather permits.  

 

Five Mile Creek Basin Interceptors Assessment: This project consists of multi-sensor 

inspection of approximately 37,161 linear feet of interceptors sizes 24”-36” within the Five Mile 

Creek WRF Basin. Bids were opened on April 28, 2022, and the low bidder is Ace Pipe Cleaning 

with a bid amount of $238,034.10. A request for authorization to award the contract is on this 

month’s agenda.  

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 5/3/2022 

RE: Treatment Report 
 

 

 

Five Mile Plant 

• Electrical storm on 4-17-22 caused failures of the effluent generator, automatic transfer switch, 

flowmeter, West Aerator #4, plant gate opener, and various SCADA hardware.  Everything is 

currently functional with exception of the effluent flowmeter.  Parts are on order for the meter 

and are scheduled to ship on May 6th. 

• Solar plant experienced a failure on Inverter #5 on 4-27-22.  It caused a chain reaction that shut 

the entire solar array down until it was diagnosed and isolated.  Scenic Hill Solar is currently 

working with the inverter manufacturer to get it resolved. 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

• Valves and associated hardware are onsite for the East Lagoon valve and piping project.  United 

Rentals is scheduled to be onsite May 5th to aide NLRWU staff with installation of 36 well points 

to lower the water table.  Valve vault is scheduled to arrive the week of May 16th – 20th. 

• Operations staff modified sludge valves and piping to allow the Moyno feed pumps to send sludge 

to the lagoons after a polymer treatment.  This should produce a bonded sludge and will enhance 

settling, like the way the Maumelle sludge is treated prior to releasing into the White Oak lagoons.  

Utilization of this method began last week and requires more polymer than the belt press 

operation.  Additional instrumentation was installed to better manage the polymer batching and 

aging.  Polymer rep also came out and retrieved sludge samples to look for a product better suited 

to the application. 

• Clarifier Launder Cover materials are set to ship the week of May 23rd. 

 

Maumelle Plant 

• Effluent Pump #1 repair is complete, and pump is back in service. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    5/10/2022 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The April safety meeting on “Severe Weather” was conducted via online activity. The 
video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access it, 
and the timeline within to watch and send signed acknowledgement.  
 
The Land Application Annual Report was submitted to ADEQ on 4/22/2022.  
 
Annual Organics sampling for all four treatment plants has been completed.  
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
95

96
12

4
12

7
44

2

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
53

62
72

82
26

9

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
29

25
34

46
13

4

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

5
11

5
12

33

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

1
1

O
th

er
17

17
24

31
89

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
16

13
22

29
80

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

16
8

0
0

0
16

8

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
14

8
15

15
52

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

23
18

23
13

77

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

1
0

0
1

2

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
1

0
2

3
6

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
11

6,
10

4
   

 
10

3,
55

5
   

 
18

6,
18

5
   

 
17

2,
24

9
   

 
57

8,
09

3

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
34

,5
84

   
   

19
,2

87
   

   
30

,9
17

   
   

27
,4

45
   

   
11

2,
23

3

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
57

42
13

31
14

3

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
38

16
39

12
10

5

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

10
6

11
11

38

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
2

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1
5

1
7

2
0

2
4

2
0
2
2

3
8

1
5

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

3

8

1
5

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

2
1

05

1
0

1
5

2
0

2
5

3
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: May 10, 2022 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 12, 2022, MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR APRIL 2022 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR APRIL 2022 
 
(5)     FIVE MILE CREEK INTERCEPTORS ASSESSMENT BID 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the April 12, 2022, Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, APRIL 12, 2022 
 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called, and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant, Mr. Gabe 

Stephens and Mr. Sylvester Smith.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, 

Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Ms. Paula Storeygard with Hilburn 

& Harper, Ltd., Ms. Lindsay Baker of EGP, PLLC and Marolyn Dorman. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its March 8, 2022, meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

approve the March 8, 2022, minutes.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Chairman Matthews then moved Agenda Item 5, 2021 Audit Report, to be 

heard next, and Ms. Lindsay Baker presented the audit findings.   

 

 The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021, in the 

opinion of EGP, PLLC are found to be materially correct, requiring no 

modifications.  North Little Rock Wastewater is financially sound based on opinion 

of findings and free from misstatements.  It is noted that pension liabilities were 

down, and assets performed well in 2021.  No deficiencies in internal control were 

identified.  Performance testing was done and disclosed no instances of 

noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 

Auditing Standards. 

 

 A motion to accept the audited financial statement was made by Mr. Smith 

and a second was provided by Mr. Nelson.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

March 2022.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve the cash disbursements for March 2022 

reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,137,815.26 and fund transfers between 

accounts of $1,749,200.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for March 2022.   

 



 

 

 The staff received bids for the “Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park Basins Pipe 

Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project” on Thursday, March 10, 2022, at 1:00 p.m.  

The project includes pipe bursting of about 27,194 feet of 6 and 8-inch gravity sewer 

mains and reconnection of approximately 493 services.  The low bid was submitted 

by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $1,779,766.00. After some 

discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to 

authorize the staff to award the contract for the Curtis Sykes and Meadow Park 

Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of 

in the amount of $1,779,766.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then reported regarding Entergy’s net metering accounts 

from the Solar Farm at Five-Mile Treatment Plant.  Based on before and after solar 

online averages, annual savings of about $107,000 are projected.  This is close to 

what was projected when this project was proposed.  Greater savings should be 

realized since Entergy is due to enact a 7.2% rate increase on one of the riders in 

the Entergy bills. 
 

 Copies of the 2021 Annual Report made to ADEQ were provided to the 

Committee.  Mr. Clayton noted that it is no longer a requirement this report be 

made to ADEQ since NLRW has been released from Consent Order.  However, it is 

good practice, and it is anticipated to be done annually going forward. 

 

 The Director advised regarding odor complaints from the public, especially 

neighbors near the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.  Waste Management tripled 

charges for landfill costs to North Little Rock Wastewater.  As a result, the filter 

press was shut down and sludge is being held in the lagoons until the biosolids can 

be hauled to permitted land application site. ADEQ has been onsite and reviewed 

operations process and a plan is in place to address the issue. 

 

 Mr. Clayton also reported on another citizen who regularly reports to ADEQ 

each time a manhole overflows in his area.  The area is near Camp Robinson and is 

an area destined for rehabilitation.  Director Clayton’s plan is to ‘ramp up’ 

rehabilitation projects.   

 

 He presented North Little Rock Wastewater’s request to the ANRC (at their 

suggestion) for a $45,000,000 loan to include consideration of reducing interest 

rates on three outstanding loans. If approved as requested, on May 10, 2022, this 

loan would be at 1.75% interest and result in a savings of $2,229,330.13 over the 

currently due interest over the life of the 3 outstanding bonds.  This savings would 

allow for more money available for rehabilitation projects and as a counter measure 

to inflation pressures. 

  

 

   



 

 

 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, the motion made 

to adjourn was approved, and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:00 

p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR APRIL 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for April 2022 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,964,329.00 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,583,800.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
4
4
0
5

V
O

ID
 V

O
ID

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

V
O

ID

5
4
4
0
6

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
3
.9

8
 

A
p
o
llo

 B
ra

s
s
 S

p
ri
n
g
 C

h
e
c
k
 /
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
.

5
4
4
0
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
G

a
z
e
tt
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
2
.2

9
 

L
e
g
a
l 
P

u
b
 U

n
a
u
d
it
e
d
 2

0
2
1
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t

5
4
4
0
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 a

n
d
 T

u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
0
.4

7
 

S
o
d
 &

 G
ra

s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

,2
,3

5
4
4
0
9

B
ro

w
n
 J

a
n
it
o
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
1
.2

0
 T

u
ff
-J

o
b
 W

ip
e
rs

, 
T

o
ile

t 
B

o
w

l 
R

im
 H

a
n
g
e
rs

, 
D

a
m

p
 M

o
p
, 
S

p
ra

y 
B

o
tt
le

s
, 
T

ri
g
g
e
rs

, 

W
e
t 
M

o
p
, 
M

o
p
 H

a
n
d
le

s
, 
A

c
id

 B
o
w

l 
C

le
a
n
e
r

5
4
4
1
0

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
,0

9
3
.0

6
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b

5
4
4
1
1

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
D

ie
s
e
l 
R

e
p
a
ir
, 
L
L
C

1
4
1
.0

9
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 U

n
it
 8

9
 R

e
p
a
ir
 D

o
o
r 

A
c
tu

a
to

r 

5
4
4
1
2

C
h
ri
s
 L

u
m

p
k
in

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
4
.9

6
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
1
3

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
8
.1

1
 

M
a
t 
&

 U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
4
4
1
4

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

4
0
.0

0
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
ll 

- 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

 

5
4
4
1
5

C
o
d
y 

B
u
rn

e
tt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
1
6

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

5
5
.9

0
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 4
, 
2
, 
3

5
4
4
1
7

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
.8

5
 

F
ilt

e
r 

fo
r 

B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 a

t 
5
-M

i

5
4
4
1
8

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
3
.5

8
 

A
d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
ra

g
e

5
4
4
1
9

D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
1
9
,8

4
7
.3

0
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

ta
te

 W
it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
2

5
4
4
2
0

D
ig

it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
9
.6

4
 

F
o
rm

s
, 
L
e
tt
e
rh

e
a
d
, 
E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
, 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
rd

s
 -

 P
ri
n
ti
n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
4
4
2
1

E
d
 T

o
la

n
d

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

8
.5

4
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
2
2

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
4
.5

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 
 C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
P

S

5
4
4
2
3

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
.0

7
 

S
h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 P

ro
je

c
t 
D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 L
o
w

e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 C

IP
P

5
4
4
2
4

F
ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

4
1
.7

0
 

G
a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

5
4
4
2
5

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

4
9
.5

3
 

S
o
ft
w

a
re

 f
o
r 

T
S

S
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 -

 L
a
b

5
4
4
2
6

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

6
1
.0

1
 

4
 T

ir
e
s
 &

 4
 V

a
lv

e
 S

te
m

s
 -

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

5
4
4
2
7

G
e
n
e
 D

e
n
io

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
2
8

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
3
.3

5
 

C
ri
m

p
e
r 

&
 A

lu
m

in
u
m

 C
o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
 f
o
r 

5
-M

i 
A

e
ra

to
rs

 a
n
d
 P

u
m

p
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ry

 K
it

5
4
4
2
9

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
4
.0

0
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
fo

r 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

S
e
t 
#
3
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
e
' P

S

5
4
4
3
0

H
a
lf
f 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
2
5
,2

0
3
.2

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 2

/2
8
/2

2
 -

 R
o
s
e
 C

it
y,

 M
ili

ta
ry

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

5
4
4
3
1

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

1
6
.0

4
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 C

yl
in

d
e
rs

 -
 5

-M
i

5
4
4
3
2

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

7
2
.0

8
 

L
e
v
e
l 
S

e
n
s
o
r,

 D
E

F
 H

e
a
d
e
r 

U
n
it
 1

4
3

5
4
4
3
3

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
7
.8

6
 

C
u
t 
O

ff
 W

h
e
e
ls

, 
W

a
te

r 
B

o
tt
le

s
, 
D

ri
v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
C

u
rv

e
d
 P

ry
 B

a
r,

 1
0
' C

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 

h
a
lf
-s

lo
t

5
4
4
3
4

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ir
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
.9

0
 

F
la

t 
R

e
p
a
ir
 U

n
it
 1

3
1

5
4
4
3
5

Ir
a
 C

u
lp

e
p
p
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

1
.1

6
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
3
6

J
a
m

e
s
 R

h
o
d
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
3
7

J
a
s
o
n
 B

a
rr

e
tt

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

3
.0

5
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
3
8

J
a
y 

R
o
g
e
rs

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
3
9

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.0

0
 

M
in

im
u
m

 T
im

e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 t
o
 P

u
ll 

P
u
m

p
 a

t 
5
-M

ile

5
4
4
4
0

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

0
.2

7
 

U
n
it
 1

3
9
 O

il 
a
n
d
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
4
4
4
1

J
u
s
ti
n
 S

h
a
h
a
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
4
2

L
yl

e
 L

e
u
b
n
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
4
3

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
yt

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
5
.0

9
 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 R

e
im

b
 f
o
r 

A
W

W
M

A
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 B

ra
n
s
o
n
 

5
4
4
4
4

M
ik

e
 D

u
n
h
a
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
4
.9

6
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
4
5

M
ik

e
 L

e
w

e
lle

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
4
6

M
it
c
h
 F

o
re

m
a
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
4
7

M
o
rg

a
n
 M

ill
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
4
8

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

e
d
te

s
t,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

6
5
.0

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y 

R
a
n
d
o
m

 D
ru

g
 a

n
d
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 C

D
L
 &

 D
O

T

5
4
4
4
9

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
9
.4

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 S

a
w

 M
e
te

rs
 @

 F
a
rm

s
te

a
d
 a

n
d
 L

iv
e
 O

a
k

5
4
4
5
0

O
n
o
lo

g
, 
In

c
. 
d
b
a
 T

h
e
 M

a
s
tr

rr
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
,3

5
6
.5

2
 W

O
T

P
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 P

u
m

p
 (

B
u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

)

5
4
4
5
1

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
9
.7

6
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
a
la

n
t 
&

 O
a
k
u
m

 F
ib

e
r 

R
o
p
e
 u

s
e
d
 b

y 
M

a
n
h
o
le

 C
re

w

5
4
4
5
2

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
2
.7

8
 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
la

te
s
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 C

u
p
s
, 
T

ra
s
h
 B

a
g
s
, 
M

e
m

o
 B

o
o
k
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 

C
a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 S
ty

lu
s
, 
K

le
e
n
e
x
, 
S

c
is

s
o
rs

, 
T

a
p
e
 D

is
p
e
n
s
e
r,

 S
ig

n
H

e
re

 T
a
b
s

5
4
4
5
3

P
h
ill

ip
 S

p
e
n
c
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
3
.3

1
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
5
4

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

9
9
.5

6
 

2
 x

 P
V

C
 H

o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

s
 6

-i
n
c
h
 l
a
y 

fl
a
t 
x
 2

5
'

5
4
4
5
5

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
9
5
,6

0
1
.1

7
 

P
ro

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 3

/2
5
/2

2
 -

 2
0
2
1
 S

S
E

S

5
4
4
5
6

R
o
b
e
rt

 R
o
b
in

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
1
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 
3
0
, 
2
0
2
2

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 
3
0
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
4
5
7

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
2
.1

0
 

P
a
ra

q
u
a
t 
fo

r 
w

e
e
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

5
4
4
5
8

S
C

P
 S

c
ie

n
c
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

2
0
.7

5
 

C
O

D
 T

u
b
e
s
 -

 6
-M

o
n
th

s
 S

u
p
p
ly

5
4
4
5
9

S
ys

te
m

 S
c
a
le

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
9
.9

5
 

Y
e
a
rl
y 

C
a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
In

c
u
b
a
to

rs
 &

 O
v
e
n
 -

 L
a
b

5
4
4
6
0

T
h
o
m

a
s
 B

ro
w

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
6
1

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
6
.6

6
 

C
N

L
 D

ra
w

b
a
rs

, 
R

S
 B

a
ll,

 G
8
 -

 M
T

P
 &

 F
L
T

P

5
4
4
6
2

U
n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri
e
s

3
0
4
.6

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
M

e
ri
n
g
u
e
 A

n
ti
b
a
c
te

ri
a
l 
F

o
a
m

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
4
4
6
3

U
n
it
e
d
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 N

o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,3

9
8
.0

9
 

1
2
" 

R
o
ta

ry
 W

e
llp

o
in

t 
P

u
m

p
, 
1
2
0
' W

e
llp

o
in

t 
S

ys
te

m
 U

-S
h
a
p
e
, 
R

u
b
b
e
r 

D
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 

H
o
s
e
s
, 
D

e
liv

e
ry

/P
ic

k
 u

p
, 
S

e
t 
U

p
 -

 N
L
R

 L
yn

c
h
 &

 C
a
m

p
b
e
ll

5
4
4
6
4

U
n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

9
5
.7

7
 

1
8
 B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
3
0
 B

u
s
h
in

g
s
 -

 f
o
r 

c
h
lo

ri
n
e
 p

ip
in

g

5
4
4
6
5

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

3
0
.6

8
 

D
O

 m
u
lt
ip

a
ra

m
e
te

r 
M

e
te

r,
 p

H
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
, 
S

o
d
iu

m
 S

u
lf
it
e
, 
6
' D

ip
p
e
r

5
4
4
6
6

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,7

4
1
.4

2
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 D

r/
W

O
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
M

u
rp

h
y 

D
r.

, 
L
a
b
, 
M

T
P

, 

F
L
T

P

5
4
4
6
7

W
e
ls

c
o

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

8
.2

5
 

W
e
ld

in
g
 G

a
s
e
s
 C

yl
in

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

5
4
4
6
8

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

7
0
.9

7
 

D
ri
ll/

T
a
p
 K

it
, 
U

n
it
a
p
, 
K

la
w

 P
u
m

p
 P

lie
rs

, 
M

a
n
y 

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 P

a
rt

s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
ia

n
s
 

S
to

c
k
; 
H

U
B

W
 C

o
rd

c
o
n
 S

T
R

 M
L
 -

 5
-M

i 
A

e
ra

to
r

5
4
4
6
9

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri
n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
2
.6

0
 

C
h
ild

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 -

 5
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 p

a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/1
0
/2

0
2
2

5
4
4
7
0

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

C
h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 4
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 p

a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/1
0
/2

0
2
2

5
4
4
7
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o
f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
4
.8

5
 

C
a
s
e
 N

o
. 
6
0
C

V
-2

2
-5

5
4
 -

 p
a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/1
0
/2

0
2
2

5
4
4
7
2

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 1

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/1
0
/2

0
2
2

N
A

T
-0

8
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

0
6
.4

6
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/1
0
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-0
8

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
6
,8

9
9
.0

2
 

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 4

/1
0
/2

0
2
2

5
4
4
7
3

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

6
.5

7
 

P
V

C
 E

lls
, 
N

ip
p
le

s
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
C

e
m

e
n
t,
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 G
a
u
g
e
, 
C

P
L
G

5
4
4
7
4

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
 C

a
ll 

S
ys

te
m

, 
In

c
.

5
0
2
.8

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/M

a
y,

 C
a
ll 

F
e
e
/A

p
ri
l

5
4
4
7
5

B
e
n
ja

m
in

 G
o
u
ld

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
8
.6

1
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 P
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
O

S
H

A
 S

h
o
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

5
4
4
7
6

B
e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

2
0
.0

0
 

R
A

S
 &

 W
A

S
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

rs
 f
o
r 

F
L
T

P
 S

C
A

D
A

 B
u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

s

5
4
4
7
7

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
 C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
8
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
4
7
8

B
u
rk

h
a
lt
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
1
6
1
,6

1
1
.8

6
 

R
o
s
e
 C

it
y 

&
 M

ili
ta

ry
 D

r 
P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 -

 D
ra

w
 #

5

5
4
4
7
9

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

4
.6

3
 G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
C

la
yt

o
n
 C

h
a
p
e
l

5
4
4
8
0

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

7
4
.0

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 -
 M

a
y

5
4
4
8
1

C
it
y 

o
f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

  
  
  
  
  
1
8
,3

3
9
.5

7
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 -

 M
a
rc

h

5
4
4
8
2

C
it
y 

o
f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

  
  
  
  
1
2
2
,5

5
6
.0

1
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 -

 M
a
rc

h

5
4
4
8
3

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
4
.8

4
 

P
la

n
n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 A
d
m

in
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r,

 L
a
b
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
4
4
8
4

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
0
.5

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 C

o
p
ie

r

5
4
4
8
5

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
2
0
2
,7

7
7
.4

8
 

B
ri
d
g
e
w

a
y 

P
S

 G
ra

v
it
y 

C
o
n
v
e
rs

io
n
 E

s
t.
 #

3

5
4
4
8
6

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
7
,5

2
4
.3

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P

5
4
4
8
7

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
.6

4
 F

u
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 &

 L
ig

h
t 
B

u
lb

s
 -

 U
n
it
 1

2
4

5
4
4
8
8

E
Z

 A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

1
,4

8
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  
  

It
e
m

s
 t
o
 B

u
ild

 2
 P

L
C

 S
e
tu

p
s
 f
o
r 

P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 (

M
o
d
u
le

s
, 
S

lo
t 
B

a
s
e
s
)

5
4
4
8
9

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
.7

2
 

S
h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

e
r 

to
 C

u
e
s
 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

5
4
4
9
0

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

8
7
.7

1
 6

 L
ig

h
t 
T

ru
c
k
 T

ir
e
s
 &

 W
h
e
e
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

3
9

5
4
4
9
1

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

0
9
.5

8
 S

B
2
, 
C

la
s
s
 7

 B
a
s
e
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
4
4
9
2

G
ri
s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

5
7
.4

0
 

T
e
rm

it
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
t/
O

p
s
 B

ld
g
; 
P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 F

L
T

P
 P

la
n
t 
B

ld
g
s
.

5
4
4
9
3

H
a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,4

6
2
.1

5
 

M
u
lt
ip

a
ra

m
e
te

r 
C

o
lo

ri
m

e
te

r,
 P

h
o
s
p
h
o
ru

s
 R

e
a
g
e
n
t 
S

e
ts

, 
F

re
ig

h
t

5
4
4
9
4

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

1
4
.6

8
 

2
 x

 1
-T

o
n
 C

h
lo

ri
n
e
 C

yl
in

d
e
rs

 -
 F

L
T

P

5
4
4
9
5

H
D

R
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
2
2
,3

0
8
.0

0
 F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y 

5
-M

i 
C

k
, 
F

L
T

P
 M

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
/P

ro
f 
S

v
c
 t
h
ru

 2
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

5
4
4
9
6

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

6
3
.0

2
 

F
re

ig
h
t 
o
n
 L

o
a
n
e
r 

C
a
m

e
ra

, 
W

a
s
te

 G
a
te

 V
a
lv

e
 (

1
0
9
),

 C
a
n
 B

u
s
 K

e
y 

P
a
d
 (

1
4
4
)

5
4
4
9
7

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
2
.9

8
 

N
u
m

e
ro

u
s
 M

is
c
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
 P

a
rt

s
, 
P

ly
w

o
o
d
, 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
H

o
s
e
, 
W

e
t/
D

ry
 V

a
c
, 

L
o
c
k
n
u
t 
W

re
n
c
h
 T

o
o
l 
K

it
s
, 
H

a
s
p
, 
L
o
c
k
n
u
ts

, 
H

in
g
e
s
, 
S

S
 M

c
h
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
E

lb
o
w

s

5
4
4
9
8

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
7
4
.1

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
6
0
 L

b
. 
J
a
c
k
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

(B
ro

. 
P

a
u
l 
&

 V
in

e
 S

ts
)

5
4
4
9
9

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
.0

0
 

N
e
w

 E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
s
 x

 4

5
4
5
0
0

J
a
c
k
 T

yl
e
r 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,3

5
9
.7

3
 

2
 x

 G
re

yl
in

e
 F

lo
w

 S
w

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 F
L
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 1
 &

 2
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n

5
4
5
0
1

J
a
s
o
n
 P

e
m

b
e
rt

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
.6

5
 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 R

e
im

b
 f
o
r 

C
la

s
s
 I
I 
T

ra
in

in
g
 &

 T
e
s
t 
- 

M
e
a
ls

 3
 D

a
ys

5
4
5
0
2

J
h
o
o
k
 T

o
w

in
g
 &

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
9
.2

5
 

T
o
w

e
d
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 t
o
 5

-M
i 
T

P

5
4
5
0
3

K
a
yl

a
 J

o
n
e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
.4

9
 

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 R

e
im

b
 f
o
r 

C
la

s
s
 I
I 
T

ra
in

in
g
 &

 T
e
s
t 
- 

M
e
a
ls

 3
 &

 M
ile

a
g
e
 4

 D
a
ys

5
4
5
0
4

D
 &

 W
 S

ys
te

m
 S

a
le

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

2
8
.9

5
 

C
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 A

ir
 V

a
lv

e
 f
o
r 

S
e
w

e
r 

- 
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
 P

S
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 
3
0
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
5
0
5

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
2
.4

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 -

 W
ilc

o
x
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

5
4
5
0
6

O
ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
2
.6

1
 S

ti
c
k
y 

N
o
te

s
, 
2
T

B
 E

x
t 
h
a
rd

 d
ri
v
e
, 
w

ri
ti
n
g
 p

a
d
s

5
4
5
0
7

O
v
e
rb

e
y,

 S
tr

ig
e
l,
 B

o
yd

 &
 W

e
s
tb

ro
o
k
, 
P

L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

9
3
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a
l 
S

v
c
s
 r

e
/A

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
to

 P
e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n

5
4
5
0
8

P
.I
. 
R

o
o
fi
n
g
 &

 H
o
m

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
0
.0

0
 R

e
m

o
v
e
 D

e
fl
e
c
to

r 
S

h
ie

ld
s
 &

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 D

e
fl
e
c
to

r 
C

o
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 S

e
a
l 
B

a
s
e
s
 o

n
 M

e
ta

l 

R
o
o
f/
P

u
m

p
 m

a
in

t

5
4
5
0
9

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

0
5
.0

2
 

S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 S

ti
c
k
e
rs

, 
H

o
t 
C

u
p
s
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

ri
n
te

r,
 A

ir
 F

re
s
h
e
n
e
r,

 T
is

s
u
e
s
, 

S
c
is

s
o
rs

, 
T

a
p
e
 D

is
p
e
n
s
e
r,

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 C
a
b
le

s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
P

o
s
t-

it
s
, 
T

o
w

e
le

tt
e
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
la

te
s
, 
C

o
p
y 

P
a
p
e
r,

 S
h
e
e
t 
P

ro
te

c
to

rs

5
4
5
1
0

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

0
0
.0

0
 P

a
tc

h
e
d
 W

a
s
h
e
d
 R

o
c
k
 D

ri
v
e
w

a
y,

 R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 C

u
rb

5
4
5
1
1

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

3
3
.6

6
 

P
a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
, 
P

a
rk

e
r 

H
o
s
e
 (

1
4
4
, 
1
0
9
);

 D
o
o
r 

L
a
tc

h
-1

4
4

5
4
5
1
2

R
iv

e
r 

V
a
lle

y 
T

ra
c
to

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
2
.8

4
 

5
-M

i 
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
d
 &

 C
le

a
n
e
d
 F

u
e
l 
S

ys
te

m

5
4
5
1
3

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,2

0
1
.0

4
 

G
ly

p
h
o
s
a
te

 &
 A

rs
e
n
a
l 
- 

W
e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

5
4
5
1
4

S
o
n
n
y 

F
u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
6
.7

3
 

4
 L

o
a
d
s
 S

B
2
 t
o
 5

 M
ile

 T
P

5
4
5
1
5

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

2
.1

1
 P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 -
 O

p
s

5
4
5
1
6

S
ta

n
le

y 
H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

2
8
.6

3
 P

ly
w

o
o
d
 t
o
 W

a
lk

 M
a
c
h
in

e
 O

n
 -

 1
1
 H

o
rn

ri
m

m
e
 P

la
c
e
, 
W

a
rd

 5

5
4
5
1
7

T
C

 P
ri
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

6
8
.0

9
 A

p
ri
l 
M

a
ile

r 
B

ill
 I
n
s
e
rt

s
, 
B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

5
4
5
1
8

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
0
.0

0
 

T
e
s
t 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
 P

S
 R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e

5
4
5
1
9

U
B

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
.4

5
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P

5
4
5
2
0

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

4
9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
5
2
1

W
a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
0
.0

0
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

1
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e

5
4
5
2
2

W
o
rk

 W
e
a
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,6

8
2
.8

3
 

O
S

H
A

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
t 
S

a
fe

ty
 F

o
o
tw

e
a
r 

5
4
5
2
3

X
p
e
rt

 D
ia

g
n
o
s
ti
c
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
.0

0
 

P
re

-e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
D

ru
g
 T

e
s
t 
- 

1
 /
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 b

y 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r

5
4
5
2
4

V
 O

 I
 D

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 V

 O
 I
 D

5
4
5
2
5

A
F

L
A

C
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

2
0
.7

8
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
5
2
6

A
lli

e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
.4

2
 

A
n
g
le

 B
ra

c
k
e
ts

, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
H

e
x
 N

u
ts

, 
S

tr
u
t 
P

o
s
t 
B

a
s
e
s
 G

a
lv

5
4
5
2
7

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

4
6
5
.5

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 L

T
D

 4
B

/1
2
0
 f
o
r 

M
T

P
 A

B
S

 B
lo

w
e
rs

 

5
4
5
2
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 H

e
a
rt

 H
o
s
p
it
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
.6

6
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
P

h
ys

ic
a
l 
D

ir
e
c
to

r

5
4
5
2
9

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 a

n
d
 B

a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
0
.0

0
 

R
o
a
d
 C

lo
s
u
re

 W
a
rd

 4

5
4
5
3
0

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 a

n
d
 T

u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
.4

2
 B

e
rm

u
d
a
 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

5
4
5
3
1

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

2
6
.5

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r 

- 
3
0
0

5
4
5
3
2

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
8
.0

6
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 L

a
b
, 
O

p
s
, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

5
4
5
3
3

C
o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

8
3
.7

8
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
in

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
4
5
3
4

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

0
4
.3

2
 

2
 L

e
n
o
v
o
 L

a
p
 T

o
p
 C

o
m

p
u
te

rs
; 
R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

5
4
5
3
5

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,1

6
4
.5

5
 

2
 x

 2
0
" 

F
la

n
g
e
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
 A

d
a
p
te

rs
 -

 F
L
T

P
 L

a
g
o
o
n
 V

a
lv

e
s

5
4
5
3
6

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

7
.8

2
 

M
in

i 
L
a
m

p
s
, 
D

ie
le

c
tr

ic
 G

re
a
s
e
, 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 C
le

a
n
in

g
 #

1
4
3

5
4
5
3
7

E
G

P
, 
P

L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
,3

8
6
.6

5
 

F
in

a
l 
B

ill
in

g
 2

0
2
1
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
A

u
d
it

5
4
5
3
8

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
2
5
,7

3
7
.4

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 5

-M
i 
#
1
, 
5
-M

i 
S

o
u
th

, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t

5
4
5
3
9

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
S

a
le

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
,1

2
0
.0

0
 

9
2
5
C

 M
o
to

r 
M

o
d
u
le

 -
 5

-M
i 
T

P

5
4
5
4
0

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

8
.5

8
 

O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 #
1
5
3

5
4
5
4
1

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

5
3
.9

8
 

U
n
it
 8

3
 -

 6
 T

ir
e
s
 &

 W
h
e
e
l 
B

a
la

n
c
e

5
4
5
4
2

F
u
e
lm

a
n

  
  
  
  
  
2
0
,9

1
1
.7

6
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 M
a
rc

h

5
4
5
4
3

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

5
2
.6

2
 

2
 x

 S
u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

rs
, 
H

e
x
 S

h
a
n
k
 D

ri
ll 

S
e
t

5
4
5
4
4

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

1
2
.8

8
 

S
h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 1

5
W

4
0

5
4
5
4
5

G
ri
s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,3

0
9
.0

0
 

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
a
t 
M

T
P

, 
W

O
T

P
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P

5
4
5
4
6

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

6
1
.3

1
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 &

 S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

yl
in

d
e
rs

 -
 M

T
P

5
4
5
4
7

H
a
yn

e
s
 P

u
m

p
 &

 P
ro

c
e
s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
1
.8

0
 

N
o
z
z
le

, 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
D

if
fu

s
e
r,

 E
je

c
to

r 
- 

5
-M

i 
C

h
lo

ri
n
a
ti
o
n
 S

ys
te

m

5
4
5
4
8

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

0
5
.5

5
 

W
h
e
e
le

d
 N

o
z
z
le

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 1

4
1
; 
T

ra
c
k
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t 
C

C
T

V
 T

ru
c
k
s

5
4
5
4
9

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
T

D
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

7
4
.7

4
 

L
e
g
a
l 
E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 R
e
ta

in
e
r 

&
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 3
/3

1
/2

2
 B

ill
in

g

5
4
5
5
0

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

1
8
.8

4
 

M
e
a
s
u
re

 W
h
e
e
l 
w

/T
e
le

 H
a
n
d
le

; 
P

la
s
ti
c
 T

u
b
in

g
 &

 C
la

m
p
s
, 
B

u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
U

n
io

n
s
 t
o
 

re
p
a
ir
 a

ir
 l
e
a
k
 U

n
it
 1

0
9

5
4
5
5
1

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

5
2
.6

5
 

P
lu

g
 T

e
s
t 
B

a
ll,

 M
a
n
h
o
le

 T
e
s
te

r 
2
4
" 

B
la

d
d
e
r

5
4
5
5
2

J
J
 K

e
lle

r 
&

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

7
4
.8

4
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

ra
in

in
g
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 O

S
H

A
 R

u
le

s
 G

e
n
 I
n
d

5
4
5
5
3

J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
0
.0

0
 

2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
, 
M

in
 R

e
n
ta

l 
to

 P
u
ll 

M
o
to

r 
- 

M
T

P

5
4
5
5
4

J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
3
.4

5
 

O
il 

&
 F

ilt
e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
, 
W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld
 W

ip
e
rs

 -
 #

1
3
8

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 
3
0
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
5
5
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

7
6
.6

7
 

R
e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 S

ig
n
s
 "

U
ti
lit

y 
W

o
rk

 A
h
e
a
d
";

 9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 S

w
iv

e
l 
fo

r 
V

a
c
 T

ru
c
k
, 
B

e
a
ri
n
g
 

S
e
a
l 
K

it
s
 &

 F
re

ig
h
t

5
4
5
5
6

L
o
w

e
's

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
.9

1
 

R
o
u
n
d
u
p
 T

a
n
k
 S

p
ra

ye
r 

&
 4

0
 o

z
. 
D

a
w

n

5
4
5
5
7

M
c
M

in
n
 A

u
to

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

3
4
.0

1
 

U
n
it
 8

9
 -

 R
e
p
la

c
e
 F

o
g
g
y 

H
e
a
d
 l
a
m

p
s
, 
R

e
p
a
ir
 &

 P
a
in

t 
D

e
fe

c
ts

 o
n
 L

e
ft
 F

e
n
d
e
r 

a
n
d
 

H
o
o
d

5
4
5
5
8

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
B

ri
a
n
 T

a
rt

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,9

5
3
.2

4
 

E
a
s
e
m

e
n
t,
 J

o
b
 2

2
0
2
1
 -

 L
o
t 
1
3
 B

lo
c
k
 2

1
 P

a
rk

 H
ill

 4
N

5
4
5
5
9

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
yt

o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

9
7
.5

0
 

P
e
r 

D
ie

m
 f
o
r 

T
ri
p
 t
o
 N

a
t'l

 W
a
te

r 
P

o
lic

y 
M

e
e
ti
n
g
 W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 D

C

5
4
5
6
0

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
  
  
  
  
  
4
5
,9

6
3
.4

7
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
u
s
t,
 C

yp
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
F

L
 

A
d
m

in
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
 C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
b
, 
F

L
 P

L
 M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e
 L

a
g
, 
F

L
T

P
, 

G
a
llo

w
a
y/

M
a
yb

, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
u
s
t,
 H

w
y 

1
0
7
, 
I4

4
0
 I
n
d
u
s
t,
 L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

L
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 3
 x

 N
o
n
a
 

S
t 

5
4
5
6
1

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

0
8
.5

3
 

G
ra

y 
L
e
n
s
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s

5
4
5
6
2

O
s
b
o
rn

, 
C

a
rr

e
ir
o
 &

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

A
c
tu

a
ri
a
l 
W

o
rk

 P
e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 -

V
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 P

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

5
4
5
6
3

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,5

7
9
.4

4
 

T
o
ile

t 
T

is
s
u
e
, 
M

a
n
y 

T
o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
T

a
p
e
 R

o
lls

, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
p
y 

P
a
p
e
r,

 W
h
it
e
 O

u
t,
 

S
p
e
a
k
e
rs

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 S
w

e
e
tn

e
r,

 S
ti
r 

S
ti
c
k
s
, 
R

u
b
b
e
r 

B
a
n
d
s
, 
F

a
n
, 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

5
4
5
6
4

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
.0

0
 

D
ir
t 
fo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 1

5
4
5
6
5

R
G

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

0
3
.8

6
 

L
a
y 

F
la

t 
H

o
s
e
 f
o
r 

V
a
c
 T

ru
c
k
 6

 i
n
c
h
 x

 1
0
0
 f
e
e
t

5
4
5
6
6

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,8

7
8
.8

3
 

A
rs

e
n
a
l,
 G

ly
p
h
o
s
a
te

, 
D

-A
m

in
e
 -

 W
e
e
d
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
M

T
P

 &
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
4
5
6
7

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

  
  
  
  
  
4
1
,6

1
6
.3

3
 

6
" 

F
la

n
g
e
 G

a
te

 V
a
lv

e
, 
2
x
2
0
" 

F
la

n
g
e
 G

a
te

 V
a
lv

e
s
, 
T

e
e
s
, 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
S

e
a
ls

, 

e
tc

. 
F

L
 L

a
g
o
o
n
 V

a
lv

e
s
 &

 P
ip

in
g
 -

 2
0
2
2
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

s

5
4
5
6
8

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
.5

0
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h
 -

 5
1
0
0
 J

F
K

5
4
5
6
9

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

8
6
.3

4
 

C
le

a
n
e
r 

&
 D

e
g
re

a
s
e
r,

 C
e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

ri
g
g
e
r 

S
p
ra

ye
r,

 P
o
p
 U

p
 W

ip
e
s

5
4
5
7
0

T
e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n
te

r
3
8
8
.0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
T

e
rm

it
e
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 A

d
m

in
 B

ld
g

5
4
5
7
1

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,1

5
7
.6

4
 

C
O

D
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

, 
P

h
o
s
p
h
a
te

 S
ta

n
d
a
rd

, 
M

ix
e
d
 P

a
ra

m
e
te

r 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

, 
T

o
ta

l 

P
h
o
s
p
h
a
te

 R
e
a
g
e
n
t,
 F

C
 B

ro
th

 w
/ 
R

o
s
o
lic

 A
c
id

 A
m

p
u
le

s

5
4
5
7
2

V
e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n
n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

3
5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

le
e
t 
T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

p
ri
l

5
4
5
7
3

V
e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

2
5
.3

1
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 4

/6
/2

0
2
2

5
4
5
7
4

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

4
8
.4

4
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
, 
5
-M

i,
 W

O
, 
M

T
P

, 
V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-8
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,9

6
0
.3

5
 

J
o
b
 A

d
s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
M

e
e
ti
n
g
, 
F

lo
w

e
rs

 f
o
r 

F
u
n
e
ra

l 
&

 

B
ir
th

, 
M

e
s
s
a
g
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
A

ir
lin

e
 T

ic
k
e
t,
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
M

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 

D
C

. 
/ 
M

o
n
th

 o
f 
M

A
R

C
H

5
4
5
7
5

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri
n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

8
2
.6

0
 

C
h
ild

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 -

 5
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 p

a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
2

5
4
5
7
6

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

3
.0

0
 

C
h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 -

 4
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 p

a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
2

5
4
5
7
7

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o
f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

4
4
.8

5
 

C
a
s
e
 N

o
. 
6
0
C

V
-2

2
-5

5
4
 -

 p
a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
2

5
4
5
7
8

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

C
e
n
te

r
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

.9
3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
 1

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
2

N
A

T
-0

9
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,2

0
6
.4

6
 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 p

a
id

 s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

a
y 

p
e
ri
o
d
 e

n
d
in

g
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
2

P
R

-0
9

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

  
  
  
  
  
4
3
,3

8
5
.3

0
 

P
a
yr

o
ll 

T
a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 4

/2
4
/2

0
2
2

5
4
5
7
9

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 S

h
e
rw

o
o
d

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

1
0
.7

1
 

A
s
s
o
rt

e
d
 P

la
n
ts

 &
 B

u
s
h
e
s
 f
o
r 

B
u
tt
e
rf

ly
 G

a
rd

e
n
 -

 F
L
T

P

5
4
5
8
0

A
T

&
T

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
1
.0

0
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 4

/5
 -

 5
/4

/2
0
2
2

5
4
5
8
1

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

0
7
.1

6
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 f
o
r 

S
C

A
D

A

5
4
5
8
2

A
W

W
&

W
E

A
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
5
.0

0
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 -

 H
o
t 
S

p
ri
n
g
s
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e

5
4
5
8
3

B
e
n
tc

o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,8

9
0
.0

0
 

P
L
C

 U
p
g
ra

d
e
s
 -

 F
L
T

P
 &

 5
-M

i 
T

P
 -

 2
0
2
2
 S

C
A

D
A

 B
u
d
g
e
t

5
4
5
8
4

B
ra

d
y 

In
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
L
L
C

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

7
6
.3

6
 

C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 T
ra

s
h
 B

a
g
s
 -

 L
a
b
 S

to
c
k

5
4
5
8
5

C
in

ta
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,6

0
4
.7

4
 

U
lt
ra

C
le

a
n
 C

S
 R

e
s
tr

o
o
m

s
, 
M

a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
4
5
8
6

C
o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,2

1
5
.0

1
 

P
V

C
 C

P
L
G

/W
a
rd

 2
; 
B

e
n
d
s
, 
E

Z
 T

it
e
, 
P

V
C

 C
P

L
G

/I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

5
4
5
8
7

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 N

e
tw

o
rk

/C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 A

p
ri
l 
P

a
ym

e
n
t

5
4
5
8
8

D
a
ta

m
a
x

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
1
.1

2
 

L
a
b
 &

 C
S

 C
o
p
ie

rs
 -

 M
o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

t 
&

 O
v
e
ra

g
e

5
4
5
8
9

D
is

c
o
u
n
t 
A

u
to

 G
la

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
3
.7

5
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld
 o

n
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 -

 5
-M

i

5
4
5
9
0

D
is

c
o
u
n
t 
T

ro
p
h
ie

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
7
.6

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

lo
c
k
/P

la
q
u
e
 -

 B
ill

 C
ri
n
e
r

5
4
5
9
1

E
n
te

rg
y

  
  
  
  
  
1
8
,2

4
0
.1

0
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 -
 E

q
,S

u
rg

e
,A

e
ra

to
rs

; 
M

a
in

 B
ld

g
; 
P

S
 #

4

5
4
5
9
2

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l

5
4
5
9
3

F
e
d
E

x
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

.1
1
 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 S
h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

5
4
5
9
4

G
ra

in
g
e
r

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

8
5
.3

5
 

A
n
g
le

 G
ri
n
d
e
r,

 R
a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 T

ie
 D

o
w

n
s

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
p

ri
l 
3
0
, 
2
0
2
2

5
4
5
9
5

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
  
  
  
  
  
3
9
,6

8
5
.2

1
 

B
ill

e
d
 G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
rc

h

5
4
5
9
6

G
re

e
r'
s
 H

o
m

e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

1
6
.9

0
 

T
ile

 f
o
r 

O
p
s
 B

re
a
k
ro

o
m

 F
L
T

P
 (

1
,2

0
0
 S

F
)

5
4
5
9
7

H
a
lf
f 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

  
  
  
  
  
3
8
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ru

 1
2
/3

1
/2

0
2
1
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 S

tu
d
y 

&
 R

e
p
o
rt

5
4
5
9
8

H
D

R
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
2
7
,8

8
5
.0

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
c
s
 2

/2
7
 -

 3
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 -

 5
-M

i 
C

re
e
k
 &

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y

5
4
5
9
9

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y 
P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,6

0
9
.7

9
 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 V

a
c
C

o
n
 A

u
x
 M

o
to

r,
C

a
rb

id
e
 I
n
s
e
rt

 &
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
Q

u
ic

k
 D

is
c
o
n
n
e
c
ts

 +
F

rt

5
4
6
0
0

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
5
.8

7
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
, 
E

ye
 B

o
lt
s
, 
S

e
a
la

n
t,
 T

e
e
, 
H

o
s
e
 B

a
rb

, 
C

u
lt
iv

a
to

r,
 S

w
iv

e
l 
B

ra
n
c
h
 T

e
e
, 

D
e
a
d
 B

lo
w

 H
a
m

m
e
rs

5
4
6
0
1

K
e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

1
.7

6
 R

a
in

 B
ir
d
 V

a
lv

e
, 
T

e
e
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
P

ip
e
, 
P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r,

 H
o
t 
C

e
m

e
n
t/
 R

e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

 1

5
4
6
0
2

K
it
tl
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,1

9
4
.6

6
 U

n
it
 1

1
9
 -

 B
ra

k
e
 P

a
d
s
, 
B

a
ll 

J
o
in

t,
 B

ra
k
e
 R

o
to

rs
, 
B

ra
k
e
 C

a
lip

e
rs

, 
A

lig
n
m

e
n
t

5
4
6
0
3

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,4

7
8
.2

5
 L

e
a
th

e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
T

h
ro

w
a
w

a
y 

G
lo

v
e
s

5
4
6
0
4

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

9
.7

0
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 
- 

A
p
ri
l

5
4
6
0
5

M
.J

. 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
.3

8
 L

M
R

1
9
5
 T

N
C

 1
8
 I
n
c
h
e
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
P

L
C

5
4
6
0
6

M
e
tr

o
 D

is
a
s
te

r 
S

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

7
2
.6

0
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y 

C
le

a
n
 u

p
 S

e
w

e
r 

B
a
c
k
 u

p
 M

c
C

a
in

 P
a
rk

 D
r.

 4
 A

p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
U

n
it
s

5
4
6
0
7

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
7
1
,4

4
3
.3

4
 G

ro
u
p
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 M
a
y

5
4
6
0
8

O
'R

e
ill

y 
A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

0
8
.6

7
 V

a
lv

e
 C

a
p
s
, 
K

e
y 

S
e
t,
 S

ta
rt

e
r 

F
lu

id
, 
M

o
to

r 
O

il,
 A

ir
 C

h
u
c
k
, 
T

ir
e
 G

a
u
g
e
, 
B

ra
k
e
 L

ig
h
t,
 

L
a
m

p
, 
M

ic
ro

 V
-B

e
lt
, 
W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s

5
4
6
0
9

O
J
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
,0

2
9
.3

0
 J

a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
F

L
T

P
/ 
 5

/1
/2

0
2
2

5
4
6
1
0

O
ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

6
.9

7
 T

ri
p
le

-A
 B

a
tt
e
ri
e
s
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

5
4
6
1
1

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

8
.8

2
 P

e
n
s
, 
M

o
n
it
o
r 

S
ta

n
d
 O

rg
a
n
iz

e
r

5
4
6
1
2

P
h
ill

ip
 O

'N
e
a
l

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

5
0
.0

0
 1

2
' C

u
rv

e
 P

o
u
r 

a
n
d
 F

in
is

h
 W

a
rd

 5

5
4
6
1
3

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
.0

0
 D

ir
t 
fo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 3

5
4
6
1
4

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,0

9
4
.7

0
 U

n
it
 1

4
1
, 
E

x
tr

a
c
t 
B

ro
k
e
n
 B

o
lt
s
 &

 I
n
s
ta

ll 
N

e
w

 B
o
lt
s
, 
L
a
b
o
r,

 M
a
te

ri
a
ls

 U
n
it
 1

4
1
/ 

K
u
b
o
ta

 R
e
p
a
ir
-G

a
te

s
 B

e
lt
s
, 
L
a
b
o
r

5
4
6
1
5

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

2
6
.0

0
 2

0
0
0
 C

h
e
c
k
 F

o
rm

s
- 

1
s
t 
#
5
5
3
5
1
 -

 A
c
c
ts

 p
a
ya

b
le

5
4
6
1
6

R
a
z
o
rb

a
c
k
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

9
7
.5

0
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 W

a
rd

 5

5
4
6
1
7

R
e
g
io

n
 V

I 
P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
A

s
s
o
c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

0
0
.0

0
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 -

 4
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

5
4
6
1
8

R
ic

h
a
rd

 C
ro

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
.8

0
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
 f
o
r 

C
D

L
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

5
4
6
1
9

S
a
f-

T
-G

lo
v
e
, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

1
0
.5

0
 B

la
c
k
 N

it
ri
le

 G
lo

v
e
s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
4
6
2
0

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
.5

0
 W

a
rd

 2
 -

 A
s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h
e
s

5
4
6
2
1

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,5

3
2
.8

4
 H

e
a
v
y 

P
lu

s
, 
P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 R

e
d
 G

re
a
s
e
, 
P

ie
rc

e
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
n
t,
 S

p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 M

u
le

 

W
ip

e
s
, 
H

o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r

5
4
6
2
2

T
ra

c
to

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

7
.5

1
 B

ra
s
s
 H

a
n
d
g
u
n
 T

ip
 f
o
r 

P
re

s
s
u
re

 W
a
s
h
e
r

5
4
6
2
3

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
,7

7
3
.3

1
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e
v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

a
p
s
 I
n
te

lli
c
a
l 
P

ro
b
e
, 
O

d
o
r 

N
e
u
t 

S
le

e
v
e
s

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-9
P

u
la

s
k
i 
C

o
u
n
ty

 C
le

rk
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

5
.0

0
 R

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 F

e
e
 E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

M
. 
T

a
rt

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,3

0
3
,3

3
8
.3

2
$
  
 

P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
0
4
/1

0
/2

2
1
4
4
,2

9
5
.1

4
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 0

4
/1

2
/2

0
2
2

P
a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

4
/2

4
/2

2
1
3
6
,0

9
3
.4

6
  
  
  
  

P
a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 0

4
/2

6
/2

0
2
2

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
8
0
,5

7
3
.6

3
$
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

2
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,9

6
4
,3

2
9
.0

0
  
  
 

P
a
g
e
 5



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

4
/6

/2
0
2
2

1
8
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 4

/6
/2

2

4
/1

1
/2

0
2
2

1
4
4
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 4

/1
0
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 4

/1
2

4
/1

5
/2

0
2
2

6
3
6
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 4

/1
1
-4

/1
5

4
/2

0
/2

0
2
2

2
0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 4

2
0
/2

2

4
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

1
3
6
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
e
d
 4

/2
4
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 e

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 4

/2
6

4
/2

9
/2

0
2
2

2
8
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 o
n
 4

/2
5
-4

/2
9

1
,5

8
3
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

A
p

ri
l 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

2

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR APRIL 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for April 2022. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 

 

Five Mile Creek Interceptors Assessment Bid 

 

Staff received bids for the “Five Mile Creek Interceptors Assessment” on, April 28, 2022, at 

1:00 PM.  The Project consists of condition assessment of 24”, 30” and 36” Reinforced 

Concrete Pipe interceptors using digital HDCCTV, Sonar, and Laser Profiling of approximately 

37,161 linear feet.  Assessment of the interceptors in the Five Mile Creek Basin includes North 

Little Rock Wastewater and City of Sherwood sewer facilities.  NLRW’s portion of the 

assessment is 16,365 linear feet or 43.64% of the total while City of Sherwood’s portion of the 

assessment is 21,137 linear feet or 56.36% of the total.   

 

The low bid was submitted by Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $238,034.10 and the 

2022 budget amount for the project was $250,000. A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 

 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Five Mile Creek Interceptors Assessment to Ace 

Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $238,034.10. 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 






